Reverse Auctions
Frequently Asked Questions




Background Information

» House Bill 1106 (2017) - Effective Jan. 1, 2018
» House BIll 1109 (2017) - Effective Jan. 1, 2018

Legislation




Know the Difference

HB 1106 HB 1109

Requires “electronic bidding” option  Requires “reverse auction” as primary
method of bidding

Secure electronic interactive system No definition of reverse auction

Applies to commodities, equipment, Construction exempted

and construction

Cannot require participation Cannot require a particular type of
participation (electronic, in person,
etc.)

Population exemptions (County <20k, Applies to everyone regardless of

City<10k) and exemption where no population or access to high-speed
high-sp_e(;l Internet available Internet

ARMMAR ‘-[;f:“:j-l. Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
\ Management




Question 1

» Am | required to allow electronic bidding for
anything other than commodities?

» Yes. You must allow for electronic bidding
for construction also, but you cannot
make it mandatory (HB 1106).

» NOTE: If you receive an exemption from reverse auction for commodities
and use sealed bidding, you must still allow for receipt of electronic bids.




Question 2

» How do | allow an
electronic construction o ATES CONSTRUCTION, LLe

bid when the law B . ox 54

City PHILADELPHIA

requires a COR # on

Miss. County NESHOBA

envelope?
Phone 601-656-5411

Fax
CEA Name
Expiration Date 07/08/2017

» HB 1106 allows bidders —— 1™

First Issue 08/09/2010

to include copy of COR Classtes)
as attaChment Wlth BUILDING CONSTREIESLEJEMH WIEII_JI?I‘TE;QYN;I'E; IR

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT WILLIAM G YATES IR

eIeCtroniC SmeittaI HEAVY CONSTRUCTION WILLIAM G YATES IR

HIGHWAY, STREET AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION WILLIAM G YATES IR
MUNICIPAL AND PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION WILLIAM G YATES IR

Officers

Name Title

WILLIAM G YATES IR PRESIDENT

YATES CONSTRUCTION, LLC




Question 3

» Am | required to use reverse auction for
purchases if | am in a County with population
under 20,0007?

» Yes. The exemption due to population pertains
to electronic bidding only.

» But, note that AG Op., Adams (June 1, 2018),
Choctaw County School District also benefits
from electronic bidding exemption because
Choctaw County has less than 20,000

residents

High Perforu, ing

CHOCTAW COUNTY

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
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Question 4

» What Is areverse
auction?

An online auction in which
sellers bid against each other to
win a buyer’s business.
Typically used to purchase
commodities from multiple pre-
gualified providers. Also referred
to as eAuction.

NIGP Public Procurement Dictionary of Terms

Cost

Sellers Hl_z; — Sk
5’4( Low Bid
Winner

...........................................

..........

»
”

Time

.......




Question 5

» Can | use state contracts through DFA and the express products
lists (EPL) through ITS without conducting a reverse auction?

» Yes. These continue to be available for use by all governmental
entities.

'.!ll
- | Mississippi Department of
d=i Information Technology Services
ER

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
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Question 6

» Must | hold a reverse auction if | am bidding construction or
services?

» No. Reverse auction is only to be used for the purchase of
commodities or equipment over $50,000.00.

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management



Question 7

» How are the vendors chosen to
participate in the reverse auction?

» Advertise for bids just like you
normally advertise for sealed bids.
Evaluate those responses to
make sure they meet specs. Invite
only the vendors that meet specs to
the auction.

» Tip: Hold pre-bid vendor conferences and
don’t make specs so restrictive that you
limit competition.

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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Question 8

» Can | hold a reverse auction with
one vendor?

» Yes. Although not the most
advantageous, there is no rule or
law that says you cannot hold
auction with only one vendor.

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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Question 9

» How do we conduct a reverse auction?

» There is no prescribed format. n ‘

> Vendors must have a way of participating if they chose not to participate
online.

> Must have a computer available or someone from the entity will enter the bid
for the vendor.

> Reverse Auction is not required to be conducted online (in person paper bids,
by telephone, etc.)

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management

> Vendor should alert the governmental entity if they will be attending in person.
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Question 10 & 11 Au%

» How long does the average auction last? /

_'_'_'_._,_.-I"'-F

» Depends on the commodities. Can be as short as twenty minutes
or as long as several days.

» Can | negotiate with vendors after the auction?

» No. Once auction Is completed, you have the choice of accepting
the bid or cancelling the procurement.

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management 13




Question 12

» How do we get an
exemption?

» “not In the best interest of
the state”

» Purchasing entities must
seek PPRB approval for
exemption from using
reverse auction as method
of procurement.

MS Department of Finance and Administration — Public Procurement Review Board
STATE AGENCY/GOVERNING AUTHORITY

REVERSE AUCTION EXEMPTION FORM

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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Reverse Auction Exemption Form

MS Dapartrent of Finance and Administradon — Public Procursment Review Eoard
STATE AGENCT/ZOVERMING AUTHORITY

REVERSE AUCTION EXEMPTION FORM

AGENCY /GOVERNING AUTHORITY CONTACT INFORMATION

AL SO SOV ERR B I AL HOREY PR D

AEEMTY S HIWERR MG A THORITY COMTACT FERSDM: PHOR F-

AGEMCYME 3 ERR NG AJTHORITY COMTACT ERS). ADIAREL:

BRIEF Gonaran e BLATRIST O, [ DOIRAR LT Sl
. ARMTY. FallWATCO COST 3,
PLIRMHASING DIR ZCTORS JESGMEE WGMA L IRF: uaTC:

FLeAYE FFOLADE A [RETAILED EXPLANATION WY A FEVERSE AL'CITON 15 MOT MW THE BEST INTEREST OF THE STATE:

PLEASE FROVIRE AN ALTERNATIVE FROMERS Ted SO0 T BIDS THAT FROAIATES OREN CORPL T TICH:

LFA LISE QNLY,
APPROWED: [ | RE/ECTER: [ |  APPROVED UPON CONTINGENSY: [ | DATE:

KOTES:

. Guueraing Anthnrties mus submi completsd foni 10 PREREDEAIMS GOV, The 2mail s saect lre minal vont i GTWERNIG AUTHORITY NAME_REVERZE
ALICTIIN EAERMPTICHN En HINES COLINTY_REWEFSE & JCTKIN LELME 1CH1

= sfate Agencies pust wes BASICED reQUest an exzmELion. &n “CWA 3T
1k tr AEURMSR AL CEGN LYEmotior mal o (ot 1= AT APFROS

e Bt e crastee witn o Rdene Aatlion Exelbolu’ Serm aHantod.

LaoTiE E

i KEyERGE FTION

All cermpeler roquest - st ke submit,ed L ke poblishee ceacline. 1he subrasian duedlioe she: ale con ge fio ad 21 D

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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Question 13

» How long is the exemption
process?

» Itis a 4 month process.

» Examples of reasons for
exemptions: multiple awards, no
participation in prior auctions.

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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Reverse Auction Exemptions

» Reverse Auction exemptions — Must justify why reverse auction will
not work for the commodity you are purchasing.

» Questions — How many vendors did you notify? How many vendors
have bid in the past? If you have trouble getting responses, are your

specs restrictive?

—

EXEMPT

(well, maybe)
—

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management 17




Question 14

» Can | award a contract for multiple
years If | recelive an exemption?

» Yes. However, If you have a multi-year
contract, (example: one year with
option to renew 4 additional one year
periods) you must come back to the
PPRB for approval to extend the

contract.

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet

Management
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Question 15

» If the governmental entity wishes to spend
more on the contract than was approved
by PPRB, does the increase need to be
approved by PPRB?

» Yes. Any increase In total amount or
length of contract, resulting from an
exemption and approved by the Board,
must come back before the Board for
approval.

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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Who can we hire?

(O CENTRALBIDDING
] !'HUH CI—N|H=&.|, ﬂu::IIEJN HQUSE

Question 16

[52 eSolutionsGroup

unison

SUESECDN

Construction Data Network

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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EDFA

Home > PPRB

Agendas

Additional Info

ARE YOU INTERESTED IN DOING

BUSINESS WITH MISSISSIPPI?

HOME ABOUT US DFA OFFICES DIRECT LINKS

' PUBLIC PROCUREMENT
| REVIEW BOARD

Meeting Minutes FAQ Reverse Auctions

CONTACT US

sitesearcn —— J Go

TRANSPARENCY

Resources

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet

Management
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OPTFM Webpage

Home » DFA Offices » Purchasing, Travel and Fleet Management Return to DFA Offices page

Ross Campbell, Director
501 North West Street, Jackson, MS 30201

Mission Statement

The Office of Purchasing. Travel and Fleet Management prometes economy and efiiciency in procurement functions for governmental entities within the State of
Mississippi and to provide a consistent. eficient. and cost effective fleet management program for all vehicles owned by the State of Mississippi.

Bureau of Purchasing and Contracting

Bureau of Marketing, Travel and Card Programs
Bureau of Fleet Management

Reverse Auction and Electronic Bidding
Contact Information

Staff

DFA Legislation

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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Questions?

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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Contact Information

Ross Campbell, Director, OPTFM
501 N. West Street, Suite 701-A
Jackson, MS 39201
601-359-2004
Ross.Campbell@dfa.ms.gov

Provided by the Office of Purchasing, Travel, and Fleet
Management
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